Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 1:38 PM

To: '‘Gan, Hun Chung'; Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc: '‘Parthiban, Theerthan'; ‘"Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts'; SUR

Subject: RE: :OD / 7397110686SG / SJC1713K - Addendum

Hi Hun Chung,

Please refer to the below email above matter and we will submit our file accordingly.

f_:@_ Reply IE—}’_I Reply All 3 Forward
Fri 24/5/2019 6:38 PM
Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
RE: OD CLAIMS FORSICTH2 K

To  ‘'Shirley Hiew {LEK Auto)'

Cc  "Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; nora.khai@premiumauto. com.sg

Message SJC 1713 K - 03042019 GIA.pdf (1,012 KB)

Dear Shirley,

Insured have decided to proceed with TP claims.
Therefore , no amendments was done.

Best Regards,
Sheila M Ismail
Claims Advisor

Preminm Auntomobiles Pte Ltd 5 s 10090227197

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408600

p-H65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 £ +65 6841 1183

e. clams@premmmanto. com.sg W, Wi audicom. sg

Andi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Foad Smpapore 139938 p. +635 6836 2223

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gan, Hun Chung [mailto:Hunchung.Gan@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 1:34 PM

To: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

1



<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: :0D / 73971106865G / SJC1713K - Addendum
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-05-16 13:35 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



